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Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Good morning, 

Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

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

2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Support Solar Choice in Florida -

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; 
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Follow up 
Completed 

Please add the attached email to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

christafowler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Fowler 

< christafowler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Linda Fowler 
7909 N 14th St Tampa, FL 33604-3323 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kaitimurphyO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kaiti Murphy < kaitimurphy0 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:05 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Kaiti Murphy 

Brooklyn, NY 11211 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of thomas harriman 

< tom@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
thomas harriman 
1510 Oak Way Sarasota, FL 34232-3451 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

duink@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Duink 

<duink@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Scott Duink 
1218 Sea Plume Way Sarasota, FL 34242-2647 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patbankers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of P Nunez 

< patbankers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:0S AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertl:)inty by making changes to solar 

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
P Nunez 
15100 SE 92nd Ct Summerfield, FL 34491-4421 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian O'Sullivan 

< bosgolf@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:03 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Brian O'Sullivan 
3515 Chastain Way Pensacola, FL 32504-4467 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rgastmeyer2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Gastmeyer <rgastmeyer2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

We are facing a climate crisis. The PSC should do everything it can to help encourage the production and use of clean 

renewable electricity. In Florida, that means we should be supporting all efforts to produce solar energy, not creating 

making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Roberta Gastmeyer 
4118 NW 69th St Gainesville, FL 32606-4212 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Dorazio 

<jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
James Dorazio 
9223 NW 61st St Tamarac, FL 33321-4130 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Andress 

< kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:01 AM 

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
Kathy Andress 
14539 Windigo Ln Orlando, FL 32828-6868 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pablo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Pablo Sosa 

< pablo@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Juan Pablo Sosa 
1317 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33019-1056 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stevefir@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Meyer 
< stevefir@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Charles Meyer 
2 Broadway Ct Orlando, FL 32803-5303 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jerepile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jere Pile 
<jerepile@everyactioncustom.co m > 
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
Jere Pile 
390 S Lake Sybelia Dr Maitland, FL 32751-5564 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tekruk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tanya Kruk 

<tekruk@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:56 AM 

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

here in Florida. Use our resources to the fullest - we are the sunshine state! Save the jobs! 

Sincerely, 
Tanya Kruk 

909 Teakwood Ct Chesapeake, VA 23322-6880 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davefinnigan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Finnigan 

< davefi nnigan@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:53 AM 

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
Dave Finnigan 

402 Elderberry Ct Celebration, FL 34747-4625 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erinhandy8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Handy <erinhandy8 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:52 AM 
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
Erin Handy 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edcam68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edgar Camacho <edcam68 

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
Edgar Camacho 
2935 SW 16th St Miami, FL 33145-1143 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SeaCorey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Watson 
< SeaCorey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:51 AM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The .COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Charles Watson 
6046 Santa Monica Dr Tampa, FL 33615-3329 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bet.mcl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betsy Mclaughlin 

< bet.mcl@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Betsy McLaughlin 

5581 Superior Dr Lakeland, FL 33805-8003 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stevem727@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven McLaughlin <stevem727 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:48 AM 
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
Steven McLaughlin 
Lakeland, FL 33805 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j.issues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Dunn 
<j.issues@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:45 AM 
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
Jim Dunn 
694 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-3572 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vino4us@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Starke 

< vi no4us@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:38 AM 
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
Dave Starke 
The Villages, FL 32163 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PETER.TOZZl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PETER TOZZI 

< PETER.TOZZl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:31 AM 

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
PETER TOZZI 
3337 Lamanga Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-8526 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

seller42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Rogachevsky <seller42 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:26 AM 
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
Alex Rogachevsky 
627 34th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2334 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ruthannrichwine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruthann Richwine 

< ruthannrichwi ne@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:26 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. · 

Please encourage the power companies to increase the use of solar and include them in the grids. 

Sincerely, 
Ruthann Richwine 
Dunedin, FL 34698 

ruthannrichwine@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dlebedeff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Lebedeff 

< dlebedeff@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:23 AM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Lebedeff 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
dlebedeff@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbieadukes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Dukes 
< debbieadu kes@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:20 AM 
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
Debra Dukes 
17557 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jserpico321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Serpico <jserpico321 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:17 AM 

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
Joe Serpico 

4215 E Bay Dr Clearwater, FL 33764-6949 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdenizard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Denizard 

<jdeniza rd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11:21 PM 
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
Jaime Denizard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Vasconcelos 

< mrvascony@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :20 PM 
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
Pablo Vasconcelos 
1015 NE 203rd Ter North Miami Beach, FL 33179-2527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

timoswald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Oswald 

< timoswald@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :15 PM 

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
Tim Oswald 

425 NE 27th Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llgoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loretta Goldenberg 
< llgoldenberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :02 PM 
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
Loretta Goldenberg 
27277 Gasparilla Dr Bonita Springs, FL 34135-4310 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1thikr505@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Sundberg <lthikrS0S 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:57 AM 
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
Gary Sundberg 
100 Camelia Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

buca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Buca Forrester 
< buca@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:55 AM 
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
Buca Forrester 
1743 Independence Blvd Ste D6 Sarasota, FL 34234-2145 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nospam2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Colin MacKenzie <nospam2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:57 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I rely on solar to power my home and I need net metering or it's not economically viable. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets! 

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

Colin MacKenzie 
9603 108th Ave Largo, FL 33773-4502 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Burgess 

< rdburgessjr@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Burgess 
14368 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fosterhelen9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Foster <fosterhelen9 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:55 PM 
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
Helen Foster 
1200 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2209 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

yankoron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Yanko 
<yankoron@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Ronald Yanko 
5026 Bennington Pl Viera, FL 32955-6724 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark7tenor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Hall 
< Mark7tenor@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:48 PM 
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
Jonathan Hall 
FELICITY Pl North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

holistichelper@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angie Hall 

< holistichel per@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:49 PM 

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
Angie Hall 

North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ziemak.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matty Ziemak 
<ziemak.hall@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Matty Ziemak 
North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bunniepucker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Ziemak 

< bu nniepucker@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Cheryl Ziemak 
FELICITY Pl North Port, FL 34289 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anationalelectricservice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dominick Porretto 

< anationalelectricservice@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:39 AM 

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
Dominick Porretto 

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

conchwood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Helliesen 

< conchwood@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:36 PM 

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

Doug Helliesen 
1219 Laird St Key West, FL 33040-5019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jebains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Bains 

<jebai ns@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM 

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

Jeffrey Bains 
1721 Myrtle Beach Dr The Villages, FL 32159-6210 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agoinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alain Goinden 

< agoi nden@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:33 PM 

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
Alain Goinden 

1821 Windsor Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-2770 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

djelaso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David jelaso 
< djelaso@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
We need to preserve and incentivise people to choose Solar. 
Thus, please preserve all the benefits of using solar including NET METERING! 

Sincerely, 
David jelaso 
80 Rogers St Clearwater, FL 33756-5296 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joefarone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSEPH FARONE 

<joefarone@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:26 AM 

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

JOSEPH FARONE 
325 NE 28th St Wilton Manors, FL 33334-2031 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mylesarobertson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Myles Robertson 

< mylesa robertson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:29 PM 

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

here in Florida. Please do the right thing for Florida's consumers, we are dependent on you. 

Sincerely, 
Myles Robertson 

Tallahassee, FL 32308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geoff Dorney 

<dorneygp@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Geoff Dorney 
90 NE 98th St Miami Shores, FL 33138-2335 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ginabuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 

< g i na buscher@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:24 AM 
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
George Buscher 
17549 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

batride71@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Van Gelder <batride71 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:24 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie l~anuel Brown, 

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

Larry Van Gelder 

9600 Oak St NE St Petersburg, FL 33702-2610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George DeMonbreun 

< buddiesgrandpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:19 AM 

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

George DeMonbreun 

1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Garratt 

< erpeldingga rratt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:13 PM 

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

Elizabeth Garratt 

400 Plantation Grove Ln St Augustine, FL 32086-9120 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chester.andrews@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carmen Andrews 

< chester.and rews@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:07 AM 

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
Carmen Andrews 
Hollywood, FL 33027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

home4n@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Foran 

< home4n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:07 PM 

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
David Foran 

5592 Bent Oak Dr Sarasota, FL 34232-6600 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler 

<wes@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:06 PM 
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
Wes Wheeler 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Thompson 

< macu.tiger@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Edward Thompson 
5935 Summersweet Ln Vero Beach, FL 32967-6073 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 

< gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:00 AM 

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

cladda006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maury Linkous <cladda006 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:03 PM 

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th mos.t electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

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

Maury Linkous 
9305 Roberts Rd Odessa, FL 33556-2044 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

clintburrow0730@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clinton Burrow 

< cli ntbu rrow07 30@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:59 PM 

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
Clinton Burrow 

3258 Henderson Ln North Port, FL 34286-1402 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Woersching 

< dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:56 PM 

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

Douglas Woersching 

Wellington, FL 33414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jolson144@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joseph olson <jolson144 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:54 PM 
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
joseph olson 
144 Myakka Dr Venice, FL 34293-7503 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dasch1351@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Schaefer <dasch1351 

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

Daniel Schaefer 

292 Robert Ellis St Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-6431 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CIARANDBROWNE@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ciaran Browne 

< CIARAN DBROWN E@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ciaran Browne 

1340 S Ridge Lake Cir Longwood, FL 32750-2876 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Diekema 

< rod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:53 PM 

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
Rodney Diekema 

427 12th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-1119 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lcho00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Cho < lcho00 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:51 PM 

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

Your actions in favor of net metering will be remembered, as will actions against. 

Sincerely, 

Leonard Cho 
720110th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-4601 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nvrenoughbj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Garcia 

< nvrenough bj@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:45 AM 

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

Edward Garcia 
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

larry12b@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lawrence rose 

< larry12b@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:49 PM 

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
lawrence rose 

4787 Klosterman Oaks Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34683-1211 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wildey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wildey Lima 

<wi ldey@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I urge you to preserve net metering. I installed solar panels at my home last year, and the credits I get each month from 

net metering are a crucial piece of the financial calculation that went into this project. Ending net metering abruptly 

would cause a significant financial hardship for my family. 

Sincerely, 
Wildey Lima 

Alachua, FL 32615 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Brockman 

< solar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:38 PM 

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
John Brockman 

513 Scotland St Dunedin, FL 34698-7020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynnthibault@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn white 

< lynnthibault@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:32 PM 

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
Lynn white 
13840 Cherry Creek Dr Tampa, FL 33618-2122 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dfr147@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Rader <dfr147 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:33 PM 

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
Doug Rader 
13941 SW 112th St Miami, FL 33186-3208 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Ortega 

<joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Joel Ortega 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Neil Richards 

< abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:27 PM 

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
Neil Richards 

4430 Youpon Rd Pensacola, FL 32526-4392 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alvarezmt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Teresa Alvarez 

< alvarezmt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:26 PM 

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
Maria Teresa Alvarez 

236 Sea View Dr Key Biscayne, FL 33149-2527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dapickell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Pickell 

< dapickel l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:20 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners like me who installed PV solar power generation from 

additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Douglas Pickell 
7649 Apple Tree Cir Orlando, FL 32819-4654 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kmgrunden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Grunden 

< kmgrunden@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:21 PM 

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
Kim Grunden 

112 Camille Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2200 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bnc_art@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bryan Carson 

< bnc_art@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:18 PM 
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
Bryan Carson 
1175 S Cooper Dr Deltona, FL 32725-3644 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jayarek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Kamp 
<jayarek@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:15 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeff Kamp 
Miami, FL 33138 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

claud2re@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claudia Reed 

< claud2re@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:13 PM 
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
Claudia Reed 
14741 Stringfellow Rd Bokeelia, FL 33922-2005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Esisskin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enid Sisskin 

< Esisskin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:12 PM 

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

Even though I can't take advantage of solar, the opportunity should be there for those that can. 

Sincerely, 

Enid Sisskin 

Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 

Esisskin@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RRobin220@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Robinson <RRobin220 

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

Rory Robinson 

26816 Augusta Springs Cir Leesburg, FL 34748-1230 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shestarrrrr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kia Love 
< shesta rrrrr@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:06 AM 
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
Kia Love 
Orlando, FL 32801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

meghanmccollum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meghan Mccollum 
< meghanmccollum@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:10 PM 
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
Meghan Mccollum 
541 Farmingham Ct Oviedo, FL 32765-4424 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dean@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Chandler 
< dea n@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:09 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Dean Chandler 
26940 State Road 64 E Myakka City, FL 34251-9036 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

terrymott93@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Mott <terrymott93 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1 :08 AM 
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
Terry Mott 
4899 Wexford Dr Rockledge, FL 32955-6705 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jarmitage5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Armitage <jarmitageS 

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
Robert Armitage 
124 W Sandalwood Ct Daytona Beach, FL 32119-1465 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmswlm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wendy Morrison 
< cmswlm@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:58 AM 
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
Wendy Morrison 
8258 17th Way N Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3958 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jfprincesstasha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Fletcher 

<jfprincesstasha@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:00 PM 
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
Jeanne Fletcher 
2710 Wendover Ter Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1403 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tkurtz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Kurtz <tkurtz1 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the_ resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Terry Kurtz 
6350 Tocobega Dr Lakeland, FL 33813-3746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tedevang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ted Evangelakis 
<tedevang@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:55 PM 
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
Ted Evangelakis 
Miami, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marshaschaub@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marsha Schaub 
< marshaschaub@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Marsha Schaub 
141 Big Springs Dr Naples, FL 34113-8327 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a_fitzgerald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of A FitzGerald 

< a_fitzgerald@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:51 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

People are watching. As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not 

the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in 

clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. The voters have spoken. 

Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing 

compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
A FitzGerald 
Tampa, FL 33603 
a_fitzgerald@rocketmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beeactor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Malcolm Sanford 

< beeactor@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Malcolm Sanford 
4723 NW 25th Pl Gainesville, FL 32606-6581 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DENNISABNEY52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Abney 
<DENN ISABN EY52@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:46 AM 
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
Dennis Abney 
1319 W Smith St Orlando, FL 32804-4829 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lreinhart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Reinhart 
< lreinhart@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:49 PM 
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

I paid for 9.8Kwh of solar for my home under the existing rules. Don't change them, it will take another seven years 
under the existing rules to pay for them. As I am retired and have little income I got no rebate and paid for them with my 
savings. 

Sincerely, 
Leonard Reinhart 
515 Andrews Dr Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-2157 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rupe32927@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Rupe <rupe32927 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:48 PM 

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

Robert Rupe 
7185 Bright Ave Cocoa, FL 32927-8009 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

william@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Voorhees 

<william@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:47 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Net metering is essential to taking Florida into the 21st century of energy generation. If solar energy is not adopted, 

there will be even greater pressure to drill for oil off of Florida's coast, which in turn will hurt our tourist economy. 

Florida is the ideal place for solar energy, but without net metering, it just is not feasible. 

It is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of 

people's pockets. 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 

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

Failure to require equitable net metering in Florida will deprive the state of one of the fastest-growing industries in the 

nation. 

PLEASE DO NOT LET FLORIDA FALL BEHIND THE REST OF THE NATION AND LOSE THESE JOBS. 

Sincerely, 
Bill Voorhees 
5632 Baxter Lake Dr Jacksonville, FL 32258-5375 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

heatherjoyklein@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heatherjoy Klein 

< heatherjoyklein@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:44 PM 
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
Heatherjoy Klein 
1950 SW 75th Ave Plantation, FL 33317-4945 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lt1ewis10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Lewis <ltlewis10 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:42 PM 

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
Larry Lewis 
1555 Victoria Way Winter Garden, FL 34787-4824 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

behlwhiting@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Behl-Whiting 

< behlwhiti ng@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:34 AM 

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
Kathy Behl-Whiting 

8980 NW 13th St Plantation, FL 33322-4409 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dogonejack77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terrence Langlois <dogonejack77 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:36 PM 

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

Terrence Langlois 

2109 Hyde Park Cir Sarasota, FL 34239-4044 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BJ Trivedi 
< bhadrayut@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
BJ Trivedi 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbiesblair@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debbie Blair 

<debbiesblair@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:34 PM 

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

Debbie Blair 
21660 Chimney Rock Park Cir Boca Raton, FL 33428-1734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hilkida@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ida 
< hilkida@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:31 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

There are many good reasons to support solar energy, but the important thing is that we must do everything possible to 
encourage, use it and promote it. Net metering is one thing that powerfully does so. 

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
here in Florida·. 

Sincerely, 
Barbara Ida 
1615 Breeze Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-2043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

har@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Harper 

< har@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:31 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

It is NOT appropriate to create more uncertainty/ change in solar policies that will help our state to lead in clean solar 

power and provide good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employed thousands of people and 

powered our State with clean, affordable, and SUSTAINABLE energy. 

The economic downturn puts these jobs & future solar development at risk - it would be WRONG to make sudden 

regulatory changes in solar policies & create more uncertainty here. 

The current net metering rule lets some Floridians grow a part of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 

and businesses with a prime sustainable resource, natural sunshine. 

Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing 

compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect this so business & homeowners can generate clean solar power to support local jobs. 

Please preserve success of net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Harper 

Tampa, FL 33611 
har@tampabay.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tracyhouseholder@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Householder 
< tracyhouseholder@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Tracy Householder 
2916 W Sitios St Tampa, FL 33629-6027 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nanbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Goodall 
<nanbill@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:29 PM 
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
William Goodall 
1631 Sherbrook Rd Clearwater, FL 33764-6547 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deborahpeace2745@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deb Blechman 

< deborahpeace27 45@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:26 PM 
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
Deb Blechman 

2060 Sue Harbor Cv Orlando, FL 32803-1640 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bman549@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Wong < bman549 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:25 PM 
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
Bruce Wong 
4074 Gallagher Loop Casselberry, FL 32707-6328 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salemi Hernandez 
< hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:20 AM 
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
Salemi Hernandez 
Naples, FL 34116 
hernandezsolemi@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

serious.sam.55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sam Smith <serious.sam.55 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:23 AM 
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

People and. businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Sam Smith 
40 Pepperdine Dr Palm Coast, FL 32164-7495 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Unnasch 

<trunnasch@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:21 PM 

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
Thomas Unnasch 

19102 Sweet Clover Ln Tampa, FL 33647-3545 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Menschner 

<frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:18 PM 

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
Frank Menschner 
918 N 13th Ter Hollywood, FL 33019-3112 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marybethtally@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Janik 

< ma rybethtal ly@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:17 PM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID~19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Mary Janik 
1212 Sedgefield Rd Tallahassee, FL 32317-9512 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pierce781@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Pierce <pierce781 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:15 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and empldyed 
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
Chris Pierce 
781 Minerva Ln Lake Mary, FL 32746-6381 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcheccone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Checcone 

<mcheccone@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Net metering is good for business, promotes competition, and adds stability to the electric grid as we move away from 

large transformer infrastructure and toward more nimble electric producing and consuming clusters. 

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
Mark Checcone 

1810 N Lake Shore Dr Sarasota, FL 34231-3448 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dawnfinnerty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Finnerty 

< dawnfinnerty@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:12 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Net metering is very important to homeowners and businesses across the state that use the power of the sun to provide 

a clean source of energy. Don't be swayed by the utility front group trying to repeal our solar rights and put solar jobs at 

risk. 

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

Please do the right thing and defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by 

preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dawn Finnerty 
1410 Brenner Park Dr Venice, FL 34292-1513 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ronm430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of colonel meyer < ronm430 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:12 AM 

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
colonel meyer 
3701 Eagle Pass St# 30 North Port, FL 34286-2009 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

unearth1y85@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Clark <unearthly85 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:11 PM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to. take control of their own energy, and 

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
John Clark 
77 Foxcroft Run Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2477 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

angelademonbreun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela DeMonbreun 

< angelademonb reu n@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:10 PM 
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
Angela DeMonbreun 

1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esver1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Camacho <esver1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:08 AM 

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

Pablo Camacho 
3160 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cab0015.cb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cody Barrett 
<Cab0015.cb@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 8:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle. of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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
Cody Barrett 
313 Via De Luna Dr Pensacola Beach, FL 32561-2173 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JWRandTAXl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Robertson 

<JWRandT AXl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:00 AM 

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
James Robertson 

Clearwater, FL 33763 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sromet@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephane ROM ET 

< sromet@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Stephane ROMET 
1409 SW 23rd St Miami, FL 33145-3948 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gulfquest4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Constance Cranford <gulfquest4 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

This spring I invested almost $50,000 on a solar system for my home with the understanding that I could recoup my 
investment expenses within 10 years due to the present net metering regulations within the state of FL. I feel very 
strongly that increasing and supporting regulations that encourage homeowners and business to take charge of their 
energy independence is important for the resilience of this state now and in the future. 

Florida should lead the country in supporting alternative energy solutions, not cowtow to pressures from utility 
companies that are supporting their enterprises on the backs of consumers who have no say in the price they are being 
charged for their electricity. As it is, Florida is already one of the most expensive states for electricity. 

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
Constance Cranford 
6106 Seaside Dr New Port Richey, FL 34652-2044 

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

StephenMWaters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Waters 

< StephenMWaters@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 8:04 PM 

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

People and businesses across.the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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

Stephen Waters 
6891 4th St S St Petersburg, FL 33705-6228 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bns7806@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Nelson <bns7806 

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
Bob Nelson 
142 Windsong Way Titusville, FL 32780-2303 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esver2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esver Camacho <esver2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :59 PM 

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

Esver Camacho 

3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lgauefsky@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Gaiefsky 

< Lgauefsky@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:56 PM 

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
Cheryl Gaiefsky 

Longwood, FL 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nirvana4all@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hamilton 

< nirvana4all@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Hamilton 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kormash 

<johnkormash@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Kormash 

7232 Firethorne Dr Sarasota, FL 34240-9623 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susanne.zwingel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanne Zwingel 

< Susa nne.zwi ngel@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:51 PM 

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
Susanne Zwingel 

985 NW 126th Ct Miami, FL 33182-2078 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lisa.ruckman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Ruckman 

< lisa.ruckman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :51 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Record Hurricanes, High Unemployment... 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar 

industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities 

across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get 

worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter HURRICANE season, Floridians 

need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lisa Ruckman 

Merritt Island, FL 32952 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carestave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Stave 

< carestave@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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

Carlos Stave 

9117 SW 170th Ave Miami, FL 33196-2937 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Mastropolo 

< zakbenny@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11:50 PM 

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
Peter Mastropolo 

6409 Longlake Dr Port Orange, FL 32128-7020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martybell 11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Bell < martybell 11 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:45 PM 

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
Peggy Bell 

Cutler Bay, FL 33189 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ascottlynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Lynn 

< ascottlynn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:43 PM 

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
Andy Lynn 
1514 E Scott St Pensacola, FL 32503-4661 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marymobley1919@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Mobley 

< marymobley1919@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 11 :42 PM 

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

Mary Mobley 
6722 52nd Ter Live Oak, FL 32060-7507 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chadwickcameron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Cameron 

< chadwickca meron@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:41 PM 

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
James Cameron 

1312 Spokane Ave Orlando, FL 32803-2625 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Hudson <jeff@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Jeff Hudson 
3340 Lakeview Dr Sebring, FL 33870-7909 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

leefer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lee French 

< leefer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lee French 
9905 Treasure Cay Ln Bonita Spgs, FL 34135-6834 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dposada1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Posada <dposada1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 7:38 PM 

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
David Posada 

754 Gran Kaymen Way Apollo Beach, FL 33572-2438 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolinelewisedu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caroline Lewis 

<carolinelewisedu@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:30 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

Caroline Lewis 

Miami, FL 33137 

carolinelewisedu@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

henkel_mon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Henkel 

< henkel_mon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 10:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 

Support Solar, Support Net Metering! - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Mike Henkel 

Clearwater, FL 33764 

henkel_mon@hotmail.com 
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